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PLANTING FIELDS ARBORETUM

o INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

To: Miss Marguerite Pettet ‘ " Date: June 24/1971

From: LOis James In Reply to:

Subject: Antique Clock given to Fbundéfioh by.Mrs. Bateson’

Dear Miss Pettet:

Sorry, but we must have slipped up on sending you a copy of the
attached letter to Mrs. Bateson. Her son Mr. Ferrar Bateson had
given the info on the clock in a phone call to Bob Titus.
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